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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: clara.li@fwd.com

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 12:36 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com;: sur@Ilkkauto.com: admin-a@lkkauto.com: admin-
d@lkkauto.com

Cc motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: [Paper Resurvey] - Traffic accident involving SLG 6866 A and SKK 3165 A (FWD
// 1201900003564/CL)

Attachments: Survey Report.pdf

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the attached survey report and assist with paper resurvey and let us have the report via email.
Thank you.

Regards,
Clara

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 7 February, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Motor Claims 5G - 5G Comman

Ce: Clara Li Zirong - SGUser; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Subject: [Paper Resurvey| - Traffic accident involving SLG 6866 A and SKK 3165 A (FWD // PNPV2018-00011797)

Dear losey,

MNoted, with thanks.

B
i

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: motorclaims.sg@®fwd.com [mallto:matorclaims.sg@fwd.com]
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 9:30 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com




Cc: clara.li@fwd.com; lionel.tan@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com
Subject: RE: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLG 6866 A and SKK 3165 A (FWD // PNPV2018-
00011797) on 30 January 2019 at/along the CTE exit towards A.M.K Avenue 1; Our ref: LCH.my/SMTB-90113.19

Hi Nivitha,
We had uploaded insured's GIA in Merimen.
Please request for a copy of TP GIA from TP.
Thank you.

Kind Regards

losey Loh
Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65) 6727 5872

E josey.loh@fwd.com
W fwd.com.sg

FWD

insurance

Anyona you trust to drive
e uour car is automatically covered.,

Gt m Cpuml n T

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com

Sent: Thursday, 7 February, 2019 8:36 AM

To: Motor Claims 5G - 5G Commaon

Cc: Clara Li Zirong - SGUser; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - 5GUser

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLG 6866 A and SKK 3165 A (FWD // PNPV2018-
00011797) on 30 January 2019 at/along the CTE exit towards A.M.K Avenue 1; Our ref: LCH.my/SMTB-90113.19

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly assist to provide GIA Report for both Parties.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pgssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4084:31)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mallto:motorclaims. fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 6:17 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: FW: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLG 6866 A and 5KK 3165 A (FWD // PNPV2018-
00011797) on 30 January 2019 at/along the CTE exit towards A.M K Avenue 1; Qur ref: LCH.my/5MTB-90113.19

PRI email below for your attention,

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailta:mail nghoh.

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 5:25 FM

To: Motor Claims G - 5G Common

Subject: Re: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLG 6866 A and SKK 3165 A (FWD // PNPV2018-
00011797) on 30 January 2019 at/along the CTE exit towards A.M.K Avenue 1; Our ref: LCH.my/SMTB-90113.19

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our client’s instructions to
reject your list of appointed surveyors stated therein.

We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows:

1) Jayson Liaw Leong San 6) Hong Fook Choy

2) Lee Kok Weng 7) Andrew Aw

3) Low Sar Huei 8) Matthew Ng Yong Chin
4) Patrick Ng Kong Beng 9) Ong Poh Meng

5) Leslie Lim 10) Jackson Quek

If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed with the pre-repair survey
of our client’s vehicle no. SLG 6866 A at our client’s repairer workshop as follows:-

T & B Motor Repairs Services Pte Ltd
Blk 160 Sin Ming Drive #08-03

Sin Ming Auto City

Singapore 575722

Person to contact : Mr Tay (contact no. 6458 0296)

Thanks & regards,
Melody



CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 Singapore 160053
T: 6337 8700 | F; 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sq

On 30 Jan 2019, at 3:58 PM, motorclaims.sg@fwd.com wrote:
Without Prejudice
Dear Sirf Madam

Please select one of our surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD
INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTELTD
VICOM LTD

APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTELTD

o ol o e

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we would proceed to appoint a surveyor to conduct a
pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol,

We look forward to your reply.
Thank you.

Lionel

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh sg]

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 1:06 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Commaon

Subject: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident involving SLG 6866 A and SKK 3165 A (your insured)
on 30 January 2019 at/along the CTE exit towards A.M.K Avenue 1: Our ref: LCH.my/5MTB-
50113.19

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please see attached Notice of Accident for your attention and reply.

Thanks & regards,

Melody

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and imtended solely for the use of
\he individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this emall in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known, However, you are advised thal you open any
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attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
LAVE.C

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



Report no
Vehicle no

RE NCE
Date of inspection
Requested by

Type of survey
Repalrer

Date of accident

Hi TA
Make/mode|
Chassis no
Engine no
Date of registration
Engine capacity
Colour
Odometer reading

15¢

PRO-OPTION SERVICES

Mailing address: Blk 1898 Rivervale Drive, #04-1004, Singapore 542189

Fax: 6315 3298, Mobile: 5061 0543

ACCIDENT VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

© 29M0119.T8
© SLGBAG6A

¢ 30 January 2019
: Jude Ng lin Quan

Bl 475D Upper Serangoon Crescent
#14-557
Singapore 537475

: Independent
: T & B Motor Repairs Services Pte Ltd

160 Sing Ming Drive #08-03 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722

: 30 January 2013

. Honda VEZEL 1.5% CVT
: RU11202118

: L15B4402117

: 27 September 2016

; 1496 cc

: Black

: 016741 km

TIC CO

Steering i Serviceable

Foot brakes : Serviceable

Hand brakes : Serviceahle

Paintwork : Good

General Condition : Good

TIRE CONDITION CHECK RH/MAKE LH/MAKE SIZE
Front tread : 7 mm/Dunlop 7 mm/Dunlop 215/60R16
Rear tread : 7 mm/Dunlop 7 mm/Dunlop 215/60R16

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

Rear bumper dented/deformed, rear

para. 8 of this report for more details.

REMARKS

This inspection is carried out on a “WITHOUT PREJUDICE” basis and | have not authorized any repairs.

RECOMMENDATION

Cost of repairs
No of days taken

end panel dented/bent, rear boot cover dented/bent, etc. Please see
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ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGE AND COSTS

29M0119.T8
SLG6866A

Report no:
Vehicle no;

SPARE PARTS
Description

Rear boot cover

Rear boot cover stay LH

Rear boot cover stay RH

Rear boot cover number plate garnish
Rear boot cover number plate garnish logo
Rear boot cover reflectar RH

Rear boot cover reflector LM

Rear boot cover inner lock

Rear boot weatherstrip

Rear end panel

Rear bumper

Rear lamp LH

Rear lamp RH

Rear bumper side garnish RH

Rear bumper side garnish LH

Rear bumper side garnish retainer RH
Rear bumper side garnish retainer LH

Rear bumper lower cover

Rear boot cover windscreen glass moulding
Rear end panel top garnish

[Special nett)

Rear boot windscreen sealant

Rear bumper clip set

Rear bumper lower cover clip set

Rear boot cover VEZEL emblem

Rear boot buzzer

Rear boot cover top spoiler clip set

Rear floor board & end panel joint sealant

LABQUR
Remove & refix rear boot windscreen glass.

Remove & refix rear boot reverse camera.

Supply & install one set of new rear bumper reverse sensors (shorted).

Check & repair wiring,
Spray anti-rust coating.

Spray paint on affected portions.

B

Ll e el I O S A,

e e e e s s

ssed Repairer’s  Revised
Condition oun Amount
dened/bent 1,048.50 1,048.90
serviceable 198.00 0.00
sarviceable 198.00 0.00
rause 1,076.00 0.00
not required 43,00 0.00
reuse 264.00 0.00
scraped 264.00 264.00 X v
bent/distorted . ) 198.00 198.00
deformed Q2870 14850 14850
dented/bent . 415.00 415.00
dented/deformed R 849.30 B49.30
Casing & lens split B 428.70 428,70 X W
riiis 3265776 a2870 000
edge warped/deformed — 208.86 1&3.35);: '::ﬂ
edge warped/deformed 208.86 208.86
grip tabs fractured 17.50 17.50
grip tabs fractured 17.50 17.50
reuse 195.00 0.00
necessary 140.00 140.00
reuse 92.30 0.00
Subtotal of the above 6,440.12 3,945.12
Discount 20%/ 20% 1,2B88.02 789.02
Subtotal 1: 5.152.10 3,156.10
necessary — 120.00 120:00 fu
necessary L0 80.00 80:00 YU
necessary > 60.00 6000 v
necessary 43.00 43.00
broken 85.00 95.00
necessary 120.00 120:00 e
necessary 12000 12000 6o
Subtotal 2: 638.00 638.00
Total cost of parts: 5,780.10 3,794.10
160.00 12000 ~
100.00 6000 {0
320.00 zgrﬁﬁ L
80.00 smmf;
18000  90u0 (o0
1,200,00 z.yaoﬁn



7 Remove & refix rear boot cover top spoiler and supply sealant.

Report no: 29M0119.TB
Vehicle no: sLG6BBBA

8 Remove & refix rear boot inner garnish & floorboard cover.

5 Remove & refix rear boot cover number plate garnish, spolier, two rear
bumper side garnishes, rear bumper, two rear fender and spray glass
coating.

10 Labour charge for repairing, replacing, adjusting, knocking and welding of
damaged parts and panels,

Total cost of labour:

Total cost of repair:

3 CONCLUSION
The revised or adjusted cost of repairs to restore the vehicle is

{a) The final cost of repair would be

(b) The estimated number of days for the repairs would be
(1" Re-Inspection conducted on 12" February 2019)
{2 Re-Inspection conducted on 15® February 2019)
(Post Repair Inspection conducted on 19" February 2019)

180,00 1 ;n.di bo
450.00 1}0‘&{ b
800.00 0.00
I{90 1,80000  1,2007007
- 10D
507000  3,060.00
| 10,860.10  6,854.10|
$6,854.10
$6,854.1C

The above recommendations in my view are fair and reasonable for the restoration of the vehicle to its pre-

accident condition.

Yours faithfully o
y 326176
A { :"Ir:«. i ]
E;:I:;nﬂ RS 1L90+ s
Licensed Automotive Appraiser L
177+ )
Doted: 26 February 2019 Lf?-" 1 e
> ™™
b O/




PRO-OPTION SERVICES

Malling address; Blk 1858 Rivervale Orive, #04-1004, Singapore 542189
Tel: 6315 1239, Fax: 6315 3298, Mobile: 9061 0543

|lnvoice no:  [POS029/19

Jude Ng Jin Quan IDate: 26 February 2019
Blk 475D Upper Serangoon Crescent Report no: 29M0115.TB
1&#141-55? Vehicle : SLGAB66A
Singapore 537475

INVOICE
No Item Description Qty |Unit Price Total Amount(S)
01 Being charges for the inspection of the accident vehicle, 782.00

transport and photographs.

SGD(5): Seven Hundred and Eighty-Two only le Amount: 782.

“Chegue thould be crossed ond made poyable to "Pro-Option Services”

PRO-OPTION SERV

S S LR T YT —paepsenpp.

Authorised Signature

R L L Ll L LT p—




T & B MOTOR REPAIRS SERVICES PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #08-03 SIN MING AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722
Tel No. : 6458 0286/ 6454 B007 Fax No. : 6554 2640

-E-Mall : thmotor@hotmall.sg

Buss. Reg. No. : 198001597D

JUDE NG JIN QUAN .
BLK 4750 UPPER SERANGOON CRESCENT Final Repair Bill : TIO01975
WS SN DD Date ; 27/02/2019

Viehicle Num. : SLGEEBEA
. Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL
Attention : Mofor Clalm Department Chassis/Eng -
Accident Date : 30/01/2018
Claim No. ;
Referance
Policy No. : D18MPC00T182

Amount 5§
FINAL REPAIRS
INCLUSIVE OF SUPPLYING PARTS AND LABOUR,
PANEL BEATING AND SPRAY PAINTING 6,854.10
SingDollars : Six Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty-Four & Cants Tan Only
E &0E Tolal 5§ : 6,854.10
EEETOTTEEE

for T& B Momn‘aenﬂﬂs SERVICES PTELTD







MBHHTIDWASET | Amn Mars P Lig - Bulst Maran
ENTRY DATE & TIME 30012018 2238
SUBMITTED B! Victar ding

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

! Flaase repon w!m the ceisils of the accident to spesd up tha claims process.

2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. information provided must ba as truthful Bnd sccurate as possibls. Any will| misrepressntation or wilholding of matedal lacts may aliow insurance comoanies o
repudiate palicy lability

4. The issus and acoeptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol sn sdmission of palicy liabilty on the par of the insurance comosnies.

% Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Managamen! Cantre estatibshed by the Ganeral Insarance Assocatian of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving mnd that copiss of thin repart will, for a fee, be made availabie upon application by inleresiad parties

7. By the lodpemant of this report 1o the insursrs, you hessby consent to the archiving of fis repor at the centre and 1o coplas of the repor being made avelable

nloresaid
VRRCSRRPES  SHTRSR S ACCOENTGTAVENENTS WS =SNG e
Date Of Report 30/01/2018 22:38
Date Of Accidant 30/01/2018 08:50
Exact Location Of Accident SLIP ROAD FROM CTE(CITY) INTD ANG MO KIO AVE 1
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Numbear SKK31654
Insurad/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner TAN LAY KOON
NRIC No S7917747)
Email Address JOEYTANLE@HOTMAIL, COM
Mobile Phone Na (LOCAL) +65-07984330
Altermative Phone No OFFICE-87994330
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer KA
Model OPTIMA 2.0{A) SUNROOF

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please siate action to be taken

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD

Type Of Covarage

COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy NO

Palicy Number PNPY2018-00011747
Covar Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver TAN LAY KOON
NRIC Mo S7917787)

Data Of Birth 20/06/1979
Cecupation INDOOR

Data OF Driving Pass 16/07/1928

Driving Expanenca 20 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobila Numbar
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Address

[LOCAL) +65-97994330

OFFICE-37994330
JOEYTANLK@HOTMAIL COM

Page 1 of 24



Address NIL
Postcoda

Was driver an amployea of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Ralationship of the Oriver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own \Vahicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle Involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invelved In the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accidemt? NO
Was any injured convayed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance. NO
Number ol Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident raported to the polica? NO
I Yes, Please stata which Police Statlon

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| was coming from CTE(Clty) at the slip road of Ang Mo Kio Ave 1. | slow down my car but my car did not stop on time and bump
onto the rear SLGEB6EA. Minor damages to my car front pariion, No injuries were involved

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avallable for attachmant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: WILL UPLOAD TO MERIMEN ONCE INSURED SEND
Was thera any aldio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Ragistration Number SLGEBEBA
Vahicle Make/Model/Calour HONDA VEZEL 1.5X CVT
Details Of Properties MNA
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Drivar JUDE NG JIN QUAN
NRIC/Passpart Number 516582413
Contact Number 97358688
Addrass
Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damaga
No. Of Passanger {Including Driver)

Page I of 24
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was coming from CTE(City) at the slip road of Ang Mo Kio Ave 1. | slow down my car
bul my car did not stop on lime and bump onto the rear SLG6BE6A. Minor damages 10
|my car front portion. No injuries were involved.

Tan: Voucne: ho

DECLARATION

AW dactarn 1Mt the abowe parhcutars & rilormabon provekd ACowe @0 T o every st

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPOATING OFFICER
MUHAMMAL FAZAL BIN PABILA

ALARS, O
Feegininrnd Cwrwr o Dewer's Sagrature
Joty Corrgiuts DuteTrne it/ T
0 darmeney 20149 o & 08 PR W larweary 2015 ml BO8 P
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo

SKK 3165 A

L —————

Eaps & of 24



Accident Photo




Accident Photo
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Accidenl Photo




Accident Photo
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Accident Pholo
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Accident Photo




Accident Photo







Accidant Photo
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
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Driving License

- TAN LAY KOON
(CHEN LIQUN)

Birth Dae 20 Jun 1979
jssue Date: 28 Jun 2007

il ||

Page 21 of 24



Driving License
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REPL !
IDENTITY CARD

MND

Identification Card

S7917797J

il

TAN LAY KOON

(CHEN LIQUN)
M W W
Race

CHINESE
Dulw of Birth Sa

20-06-1979 F
Country of birth
SINGAPORE




Identification Card

TTEIRL A

0 R

e 879177974
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL; 6258 3561 FAX: 258 4315
Reg. No: 18960T188R GST Reg. No. 19-0607 196-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

FWD SINGAPORE PTE LTD Ref CS3FWD19002077/R1qd3e2-1
gﬂﬂss ESTEE?:UTL&:}?;DH:NGAPD REO3gogs Lo 0B042018 ||||Im“"m||l
Code: PFWD

b Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKK 31654 Veh. Inspected SLG 6B88A
Policy No. PNPY2018-00011797 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 1201800003564 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  CLARALI Assign Date 22/032018

2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL c.c 1486
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. RU11202118 Colour BLACK
Odometer 16837 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR

3. Conditions of Tyres »

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/50 R16 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/50 R16 DUNLOP B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/50R18 DUNLOF B mm
L'/H Rear Tyre |215/50 R18 DUNLCF B mm

4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information i ]
Accident Date 3010172018 |inspection Date 01/02/2019
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE# 08-03

Repairer T & B MOTOR REPAIRS SERVICES PTELTD

Sa. Remarks S
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair :

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

6 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLG 6866A

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: G256 2581 FAX 6256 4315
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Qty Description of Parts
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT COVER DENTED / BENT 1.048.90 1.048.80
1|REAR BOOT COVER STAY LH SERVICEABLE 198.00 -
1|REAR BOOT COVER STAY RH SERVICEABLE 188.00 -
1|REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH REUSE 1,076.00 -
1|REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH LOGO NOT REQUIRED 43.00 -
1|REAR BOOT COVER REFLECTOR RH REUSE 264.00 -
1|REAR BOOT COVER REFLECTOR LH NOT NECESSARY 264.00 -
1|REAR BOOT COVER INNER LOCK BENT / DISTORTED 186.00 198.00
1|REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP DEFORMED 148.50 148.50
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED / BENT 415.00 41500
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED /! 84830 848.30
DEFORMED
1|REAR LAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 42870 -
1|REAR LAMP RH REUSE 428.70 .
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE GARNISH RH NOT NECESSARY 208.85 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE GARNISH LH NOT NECESSARY 208 85 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE GARNISH RETAINER RH GRIP TABS 17.50 17.50
FRACTURED
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE GARNISH RETAINER LH GRIP TABS 17 50 17.50
FRACTURED
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER REUSE 195.00 .
1|REAR BOOT COVER WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING  |NECESSARY 140.00 140.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH REUSE 9230 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,288.02 -566.94
5152.10 226776
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BOOT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 60.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|REAR BOOT COVER VEZEL EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 43.00 43.00
1|REAR BOOT BUZZER (SN} BROKEN 95.00 B5.00

Report Ref No. CS3/FWD18002077/R1gd3e2-1
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aty Description of Parts (Condition |,

1|SET REAR BOOT COVER TOP SPOILER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 60.00

1|REAR FLOOR BOARD & END PANEL JOINT SEALANT NECESSARY 120.00 B0.00
(SN)

638.00 38800

LABOUR
REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT WINDSCREEN GLASS 160.00 120.00
REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT REVERSE CAMERA 100.00 40.00
SUPPLY & INSTALL OME SET OF NEW REAR BUMPER 32000 220.00
REVERSE SENSOR (SHORTED)
CHECK & REPAIR WIRING 80.00 30.00
SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING 180.00 60.00
SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED PORTIONS. 1,200.00 400 00
REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT INMNER GARNISH & 25000 60.00
FLOORBOARD COVER.
REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT COVER NUMBER PLATE |NOT NECESSARY B00.00 -
GARNISH, SPOILER. TWD REAR BUMPER SIDE
GARNISHES, REAR BUMPER. TWD REAR FENDER AND
SPRAY GLASS COATING
LABOUR CHARGE FOR REPAIRING, REPLACING, 1.800.00 700,00
ADJUSTING, KNOCKING AND WELDING OF DAMAGED
PARTS AND PANELS
REMOVE & REFIX REAR BOOT COVER TOP SPOILER 180.00 B0.00
AND SUPPLY SEALANT
GRAND TOTAL

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS =

Report Ref No. CS3/FWD18002077/R1qd3e2-1
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MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

MSCLABER OF LISHILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: This Repor is meds solsly for ihe uss snil bensitt of the Cliont namsd on the fronl page of this Report.

3

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Liconsad Appralser




